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Addendum No. 1 
 

City of Coquitlam 
Tender 81294 

 
Harbour Drive Retaining Wall replacement 

Issue Date: June 11, 2024 
(Consists of 2 Pages) 

 
Tenderers shall note the following amendments to the CONTRACT DOCUMENT as follows: 
 
Questions & Clarifications 
 
Q1) In the Schedule of Quantities and Prices, Pay Item 7.04 allowed for 18 L.M. of 1.8m tall fence 

including gates. This quantitiy does not seem to have the two gates included which is 
another 4 L.M. Please clarify. 

 
A1) The quantity for Pay Item 7.04 includes the two gates. Exact measurement for 

payment can be confirmed during construction as limits may change. 
 
Q2) In the Schedule of Quantities and Prices, Pay Item 5.01, only 8 cu.m. of rock removal is 

accounted for. Does this pay item include removal of the rocks and concrete for the top wall 
and bottom wall? 

 
A2) Removal of the existing retaining walls (top and bottom) is included in the payment 

for Pay Item 6.01. Refer to Supplementary Contract Specifications Section 31 32 192 – 
Geosynthetics. 

 
Refer to MMCD Supplementary Specifications Section 31 23 17 – Rock Removal, for 
definitions related to Pay Item 5.01. 

 
Q3) To remove and dispose of concrete stairs and concrete spillway, we don’t kow which bid 

items these belong to. Please clarify and provide quantity. 
 
A3) Refer to Supplementary Contract Specifications Section 31 32 192 – Geosynthetics, 

Measurement and Payment clause. Removal and offsite disposal of concrete outfall 
structures and retaining walls (which include stairs and landing) are included as part 
of this pay item. This Pay Item is paid per a lump sum basis. 

 
Q4) Is the concrete wall adjacent to the stairs to be removed and disposed? Can I consider the 

above lower wall and under the foot of stairs, the entire area is 6” thick cast concrete 
surface is to be removed and disposed? 

 



City of Coquitlam  ADD 1 - 2 
Tender No. 81294 
Addendum No. 1   

File #: 11-5330-20/81294/1  Doc #:  5314222.v1 

A4) Refer to above responses and refer to the Contract Drawings that show which 
structures are to be removed and which are to be retained.  

 
Q5) The TetraTech drawings and notes do not specify a specific model number for the Terrafix 

TBX geogrid wrap like they do for the erosion control blanket or the geogrid reinforcement. 
 
A5) Refer to TetraTech Drawing Notes “3. MATERIALS”. Material can be used as listed in 

this Notes section or alternative equivalent provided by the geogrid manufacturer 
and as approved by the Geotechnical Engineer through submission and review of shop 
drawings. 

 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 

Tenderers shall take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and submission of 
the Tender which will form part of the contract and should be acknowledged on the Tender form where 
indicated. 

Upon submitting a Tender, Tenderers will be deemed to have received all addenda and considered the 
information for inclusion in the Tender submitted. 

Issued by: 
 
M. Pain 
Procurement Manager 
Email:  bid@coquitlam.ca 


